
 The original documents are located in Box C24, folder “Presidential Handwriting,  
7/15/1975 (1)” of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential 

Library. 
 

Copyright Notice 
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of 
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United 
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.  
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public 
domain.  The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to 
remain with them.   If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid 
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.  



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 15, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH 

FROM: JAMES CONNOR~/ 

The President has reviewed your memorandum of July 14th 
regarding binary production and approved the following 
recommendation: 

"Concur in the R & D approach only" 

Please follow-up with appropriate action. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 
Brent Scowcroft 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 11, 1975 

NELL YATES 

MAX FRIEDERSDORF ~ . (; • 

M.C. Richard Ichord (D-MO) 

As you recall, Mr. Ichord tried to call the President 
yesterday. 

The President tried to return his call this morning, but 
Ichord was unavailable. 

The Congressman called this afternoon to stress the urgency 
of his speaking to the President before his Committee meets 
Monday at 10:30 a.m. I told him the President is out of 
town all weekend, and that he will not be available until 
after 9:30 a.m. on Monday. 

Mr. Ichord will be in his office from 9:30a.m., until he 
has to leave for Committee, awaiting the President's call. 

Thanks, Nell. 

/ 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 14, 1975 

MEMORANDUM TO: THE PRESIDENT 

THROUGH: BRENT SCOWCROFT (1J 
FROM: 

Congressman !chord of the Armed Services Committee has called in 
reference to a matter that will come up in the House Senate Conference 
on the Defense bill at 2:30 this afternoon. This matter relates to the 
question of binary production. Briefly the issues are: 

1. It is necessary to replace United States chemical warfare 
stocks which !chord claims will be completely useless in 
five to ten years. This point is considered debatable by some. 

2. Under the Mcintyre language in the Senate bill, binary R&D 
and production is prohibited unless there is a Presidential 
certification it is in the national interest. 

3. Without certification, this would stop the construction of a 
new production plant at Pine Bluff, Arkansas, which is 
essential to the replacement of our stocks. 

4. The Soviets are moving rapidly ahead with their own 
program. 

5. !chord thinks he can get Mcintyre to drop the R&D prohibi­
tion and he wants assistance in getting Mcintyre to modify 
the new construction restrictions. 
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6. Ichord intends to introduce a House amendment today that 
provides: 

a. A binary program for national safety purposes to off­
set Soviet capabilities. 

b. The replacement of existing stocks with binaries on 
a one-for-one basis. 

c. No increase over the one-for-one without Presidential 
certification. 

Congressman Ichord suggests to avoid the certification requirements 
for new production, that you give Mcintyre a call and urge that he 
adopt the House proposal. It should be noted that Mcintyre is 
influenced to a great extent by his staff member, Hy Fine. 

According to Brent Scowcroft, this is a very unsettled issue with a 
difference of opinion inside the Administration. It is a matter that 
is currently the subject of an inter-departmental study. NSC, State 
and OMB would recommend against your direct involvement, but 
passing the word that you favored the R&D but take no position on 
construction or production. Defense probably favors this view, but 
Army is pushing for a stronger Administration position in favor of 
binaries. 

Brent and I would recommend the Conference be advised to go with 
R&D without certification and take no position on production or con­
struction. Further, that you not endorse the Ichord position nor 
should we endorse the Army position which has been communicated 

by;;,~~ the Committee. 

~ Concur in the R&D approach only. 

SEGRi;1' 

Approve R&D, construction and production approach 
similar to Ichord plan. 

Discuss further. 
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